KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: September 15, 2021

SUBJECT: SE-21-00018 Anderson Hay

SEPA Application Comments

e Anapproved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works
if any improvements are made to the existing joint-use driveway.

e Grading over 500 cubic yards of material requires engineered grading and storm water plans.
See Kittitas County Code chapter 14.05. The stormwater system will comply with the
Stormwater Management Manual for Eastern Washington (SWMMEW).

e The applicant currently has a grading permit submitted for review. No grading is to occur until
this application is reviewed and issued.

Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663



	m e m o r a n d u m
	FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team

